UTAH STATE SENATE

UTAH STATE CAPITOL COMPLEX e 320 STATE CAPITOL
P.O. BOX 145115 @ SALT LAKE CITY, UTAH 84114-5115 e (801) 538-1035

AGENDA
TO: Members of the Senate Business and Labor Standing Committee
FROM: Sen. Kevin T. VanTassell, Chair
RE: Committee Meeting
DATE: Friday, February 1, 2008
TIME: 8:30 AM

PLACE: Room W015, West Office Building, Utah State Capitol Complex

- Call to order and approval of minutes of January 29, 2008

- The following bills are scheduled for consideration:

1. SB0069 Uniform Limited Cooperative Association Act (L. Hillyard)
2. SB0143 (ICanE;le)lnce Financial Requirements (K. VanTassell)
3. SB0163 g(éir;?ied Public Accountant Licensing Act Amendments (C. Bramble)
4. SB0165 ;i/cagll)l)olic Beverage Single Event Permits (S. McCoy)
po/amn

5. HJR002 Resolution Encouraging Manufactured and Mobile Home Parks as Affordable
Housing (N. Hendrickson)

(jlw/alh)
COMMITTEE MEMBERS
Sen. Kevin T. VanTassell, Chair
Sen. Gene Davis Sen. John W. Hickman Sen. Wayne L. Niederhauser
Sen. Dan R. Eastman Sen. Karen Mayne Sen. Carlene M. Walker

Committee Analyst: Allison Nicholson, Office of Legislative Research and General Counsel
Committee Secretary: Karen Allred SBUS0201.ag.wpd

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing auxiliary communicative aids and services for this
meeting should call Nancy McPherson at 801-538-1032, giving her at least 24 hours notice or the best notice practicable.



